From: Amber Pence <APence@cityofboise.org>

To: Sam Dotters-Katz <sdotterskatz@cityofboise.org>

Subject: Fwd: [External] Meeting with Kendra Kenyon and Marv Hagedorn
Sent: Tue, 4 Jun 2019 17:02:07 +0000

Sam,
You’re gonna need to take this on.
Amber

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Terri Broome <tbroome(@adacounty.id.gov>
Date: June 4, 2019 at 10:57:52 AM MDT
To: Amber Pence <apence(acityofboise.org>
Subject: [External] Meeting with Kendra Kenyon and Marv Hagedorn

Hi, Amber! [ didn’t forget about you, honest! Things have just been super crazy
around here.

Below are some dates and times for you to meet with Commissioner Kenyon and Marv
Hagedorn, the Idaho Veterans Division Administrator. I’ll schedule you and Mr.
Hagedorn for an hour.

July 15" — any time between 9am-3pm;

July 16" — any time between 9am-3pm;

July 17" — any time between 9am-11am or at 2:30pm;
July 18" — any time between 9am-11am;

July 24" — 4pm; or

July 25" — 4pm.

R

Please advise if you can make any of those dates work. I called and left a voice mail for
Mr. Hagedorn so I’ll know what he can do when I hear from him.

Thanks so much, Amber and wishing you a beautiful day! ©

Tervl Broome

Commissioners’ Scheduling Clerk

Ada County Board of Commissioners

200 W. Front St., Room 3255, Boise, ID 83702
(208) 287-7000 office

(208) 287-7009 fax




From: Jeffrey Janis <jjanis@cityofboise.org>

To: Amber Pence <APence@cityofboise.org>, Mike Journee <mjournee@cityofboise.org>
Cc: Tracy Hall Johnson <THall@cityofboise.org>

Subject: RE: [External] Welcome for the Program

Sent: Wed, 5 Jun 2019 20:49:59 +0000

I’ll work on a draft tomorrow and will send it to Mike for edits. We’ll make sure it gets to them before Friday.

Thanks for the reminder,
Jeff

From: Amber Pence
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 2:47 PM
To: Mike Journee <mjournee@cityofboise.org>; Jeffrey Janis <jjanis@cityofboise.org>
Cc: Tracy Hall Johnson <THall@cityofboise.org>
Subject: Re: [External] Welcome for the Program

Hi,

If we don’t get this to AIC by Friday. He won’t be in the program.
Thanks, amber

Sent from my iPhone
On May 30, 2019, at 11:44 AM, Amber Pence <APence@cityofboise.org> wrote:

Mike,

| know you are busy. Maybe this is something Jeff can do. | don’t know where the old AIC intro
is. Jeff you could always reach out directly to Sheila at AIC and ask her for it and do a quick
refresh.

Amber

From: Amber Pence
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 3:08 PM
To: Mike Journee <mjournee@cityofboise.org>; Tracy Hall Johnson <THall@cityofboise.org>
Subject: Fwd: [External] Welcome for the Program

He’s not doing an person welcome, but a written one. Should be in an old email if you search.

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

Date: May 29, 2019 at 2:54:31 PM MDT
To: Amber Pence <APence@cityofboise.org>
Subject: [External] Welcome for the Program

Amber,
Greetings. | hope things are well with you and the campaign.

| just got back from vacation in Belize so I’'m a little bummed to be back to reality
and conference planning. Speaking of conference planning, Sheila asked me to



reach out again regarding the Mayor’s welcome that we’ll include in the program.
Can you send that over to us? Thanks!

<image002.jpg> Jess Harrison
Executive Director

Association of Idaho Cities
3100 S. Vista Avenue, Suite 201

epsite: www.idanhocities.org




From: Amber Pence <APence@cityofboise.org>

To: Robin Lee-Beusan <rleebeusan@cityofboise.org>
Subject: Legi meeting

Sent: Thu, 6 Jun 2019 02:22:30 +0000

190617 _eame 0900AM-Agenda.pdf

ATTO00001. txt

Hi Robin,
Can you attend the 1:15-2:00 portion. Keep an eye on if any local govt projects will be jeopardized.

https://legislature.idaho.gov/wp-content/uploads/sessioninfo/2019/interim/190617_eame_0900AM-Agenda.pdf



AGENDA

EQUITABLE ASSESSMENT OF COSTS RELATED TO MEDICAID

EXPANSION
9:00 A.M.
State Capitol = Room EW42
Monday, June 17, 2019

SUBJECT/TIME DESCRIPTION

PRESENTER

9:.00 - 9:05 AM Introductory Remarks

9:05-11:00 AM  Funding for County Programs, Generally
Funding for County Indigency Programs

11:00 - 11:10 AM  Break
11:10 AM - Noon Catastrophic Health Care Cost Program

Noon - 1:15 PM  Lunch (on your own)

1:15-2:00 PM State Programs Affected by Medicaid Eligibility
Expansion

2:00 - 3:00 PM Projected Ten-Year Costs of Medicaid Eligibility
Expansion

3:.00-3:10 PM Break
3:10 PM Committee Discussion
Adjournment At discretion of Co-chairs

Co-chairs Rice and
Wood

Seth Grigg, Executive
Director, Idaho
Association of Counties

Kathryn Mooney,
Program Director,
Catastrophic Health
Care Cost Program

Paul Headlee, Division
Manager of Budget
and Policy Analysis,
Legislative Services
Office

Lisa Hettinger, Deputy
Director, Medicaid,
Behavioral Health,

and Managed Care
Services, Department
of Health and Welfare

Committee Members

Live audio stream made available by Idaho Public Television at:

legislature.idaho.gov

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Senator Rice, Co-chairman Representative Wood, Co-chairman
Senator Souza Representative Blanksma

Senator Burtenshaw Representative Addis

Senator Lent Representative Raybould

Senator Jordan Representative Green(18)

Dave Jeppesen, Nonlegislative Member  Todd Smith, Nonlegislative Member

Jeff Taylor, Nonlegislative Member

STAFF CONTACT(S)

Elizabeth Bowen
Phone: (208) 334-4851

Email: EBowen@lso.idaho.gov



Sent from my iPhone



From: Amber Pence <APence@cityofboise.org>

To: Jade Riley <JRiley@cityofboise.org>

Subject: Fwd: [External] Revised Resolution working with BPD
Sent: Sat, 8 Jun 2019 22:46:09 +0000

Updated Resolution.docx

ATTO00001.htm

Can we chat about this?
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Adrienne Evans [

Date: June 7, 2019 at 2:06:09 PM MDT
To: Amber Pence <apence(@cityofboise.org>
Subject: [External] Revised Resolution working with BPD

Hi Amber,
Bill and I have worked to make some edits that alleviate his concerns. I am hoping this
will now be smooth sailing ; )

Tremendous thanks,

Adrienne

Adrienne Evans, Executive Director

Web: www.uaidaho.org

Web: www.uvidaho.org

Become an Individual Member of UVI
today! https://www.mightycause.com/story/Uvimember

To Donate Visit: http://www.razoo.com/story/United-Vision-For-Idaho?referral code=share

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended
solely for the addressee(s) and should be treated as confidential and/or privileged unless
otherwise indicated.



RESOLUTION No.

The City of Boise Condemns All Hate Groups
(Resolution)

WHEREAS, there has been a rise of white supremacy across the United States and the globe, much of
which has been emboldened by the words and actions of the current presidential administration and those
targeting our communities through social media; and

WHEREAS, it is an ideology focused on maintaining white political and economic, as well as
demographic, dominance it is at odds with our commitment to inclusion and multiracial democracy in
Boise CITY; and

WHEREAS, The Idaho State Constitution states, No law shall be passed restraining the free expression
of opinion, or restricting the right to speak, write, or print freely on any
subject whatever; but every person shall be responsible for the abuse of this right; and

WHEREAS, free speech is a core principle of American democracy, but does not excuse the
unconscionable agenda of hate groups that seek to destabilize American democracy, use fear as a control
tactic, divide our community, and promote and ignite social animosities; and

WHEREAS, our history serves a critical role in our understanding of discrimination, it is thereby
incumbent upon us to acknowledge our past history so we do not repeat it; and

Whereas white settlers entering the Boise Basin in 1862 when gold was discovered and unlike any other
racial or ethnic minority in Idaho, indigenous populations endured colonial invasion leading to their
forcible removal from their lands in 1863 relegating them to swaths of land designated and manned by
US Government cavalry troops; and

WHEREAS, the indigenous people of Idaho continue to struggle to have their tribal sovereignty
recognized and honored; control over vital resources including land, water, hunting and fishing rights,
and political jurisdiction continue to plague indigenous peoples throughout Idaho.

WHEREAS, the calls for the deportation of Japanese-Americans following Pearl Harbor led to
government action that resulted in the forced relocation of Japanese-Americans to incarceration camps
with deplorable living conditions the largest of which was located in Minidoka interning 9,000 refugees;
over a thousand of whom enlisted as soldiers to fight for America’s freedom; and

WHEREAS, Idaho’s past history includes infiltration by those conforming with the Northwest Territorial
Imperative that led to the formation of the Aryan Nation’s headquarters and compound in Hayden that
operated from the late 1970’s — 2001 and hate groups continue to view this area as a haven for white
supremacist activity; and

WHEREAS, the disparities due to redlining, segregation of black communities, and a history of bias in
government services, including policing are part of our collective history; and

WHEREAS, this history conjures painful memories, the trauma inflicted on people of color, and other
harm it has caused to members of our community affecting educational, economic, and social outcomes;
and



WHEREAS, Boise is proud to be a Welcoming City, and an Inclusive City for all; and

WHEREAS, our values are rooted in peace, respect, inclusivity and equity, and we derive our strength
from our diversity; We commit to ensuring the inequities of the past are never a part of our future.

WHEREAS, the City Boise condemns xenophobia, racism, white supremacy, anti-Semitism,
Islamophobia, homophobia, ableism, sexism, and all other forms of bigotry; and proudly stands for
individual dignity and security and in unity against all those who would seek to propagate hate, fear,
intimidation and incite fear and violence targeting any human being.

WHEREAS, the City Boise celebrates and embraces the diversity of our community, which includes
people of all races, national origins, immigration or refugee statuses, heritages, cultures, religions, sexes,
gender identities, gender expressions, sexual orientations, abilities, ages, and economic statuses; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Boise denounces bias or hate in any form and
is committed to continue, in collaboration with Boiseans, pursuing policies and directing all resources of
the City in the next year and beyond to ensure civil and human rights are afforded all individuals.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the City of Boise is proud to stand as a shining example of cities
committed to inclusion, dignity and justice, to that end we deepen our resolve that the City of Boise will
work with community organizations to develop a training for all City staff to recognize and confront

systemic discrimination reaffirming our steadfast commitment to peace, respect, inclusivity and equity for
all

Adopted by the Council:
Auditor of the City of Boise

Mayor:

Commissioners :
Date Prepared:



From: Amber Pence <APence@cityofboise.org>

To: Robin Lee-Beusan <rleebeusan@cityofboise.org>

Cc: Tracy Hall Johnson <THall@cityofboise.org>

Subject: Fwd: [External] Revised Resolution working with BPD
Sent: Thu, 13 Jun 2019 21:30:57 +0000

Updated Resolution.docx

ATTO00001.htm

Can you meet with Jade and/or Tracy about this.
Amber

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Adrienne Evans [ NN

Date: June 7, 2019 at 2:06:09 PM MDT
To: Amber Pence <apence(wcityotboise.org>
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



From: Mayor Bieter <Mayor@cityofboise.org>

To: Mike Journee <mjournee@cityofboise.org>, Amber Pence <APence@cityofboise.org>
Subject: FW: [External] Join Mayors for Solar Energy

Sent: Tue, 18 Jun 2019 17:09:34 +0000

FYI

From: Bella Pucker [

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 8:35 AM
To: Mayor Bieter <Mayor@cityofboise.org>
Subject: [External] Join Mayors for Solar Energy

Dear Mayor Bieter,

As you know, moving to abundant and pollution-free renewable energy makes sense for
communities all across America. That's why Environment America is bringing together
mayors and local leaders who support moving forward with solar power.

Accelerating the growth of solar will not only mean cleaner air and a healthier environment,
but also more local control of America’s energy supply and improved resiliency of our
electrical grid. Citizens can benefit from lower energy prices and local solar jobs to build and
install renewable energy.

We applaud you for any steps Boise City has already taken when it comes to solar energy
and other renewables. Today, we ask that you stand with mayors from across the U.S. by
signing on to our letter: Mayors for Solar Energy.

This letter has already been signed by a bipartisan list of over 200 local leaders who support
solar energy in their communities and encourage others to do the same. We hope you’ll join
them by adding your name in support today via the form below.

Sign on at: https://goo.gl/forms/962PLmGrNKqg7G6Gy2

Why sign on?
1. Stand with a growing community of local clean energy leaders,
2. Show your community that you are committed to solar power, and
3. Get insight and tools to help take solar to the next level in your city or town

For additional information about the project, please visit our website and check out our “Ten
Ways Your Community Can Go Solar” Guide.

Thank you for your consideration, and | hope to hear from you soon.
Sincerely,

Bella Pucker

Bella Pucker
Intern, Go Solar Campaign



Environment America



From: Crystal Ellerbe <crystale@strategies360.com>
To: Amber Pence [ GGG 7'\ Gordon <Tylynng@strategies360.com>, Tracy Hall

Johnson <THall@cityofboise.org>
Subject: [External] Re: S360
Sent: Thu, 20 Jun 2019 13:27:10 +0000

Will do. Thank you Amber.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Amber Pence [

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 12:03:34 PM
To: Tylynn Gordon; Tracy Hall Johnson; Crystal Ellerbe
Subject: S360

Hello Tylynn and Crystal,
Please work through Tracy regarding any federal issues you are currently working on for the city of boise.

Please send her the monthly updates and get her any questions you have moving forward.

Thank you,
Amber

Amber Pence



From: Steve Burgos <sburgos@cityofboise.org>

To: Amber Pence <amber@bieterforboise.com>

Cc: Robin Lee-Beusan <rleebeusan@cityofboise.org>
Subject: Re: [External] Follow up on meeting with the Mayor
Sent: Fri, 21 Jun 2019 14:27:56 +0000

Will do.

On Jun 20, 2019, at 9:53 AM, Amber Pence <amber@bieterforboise.com> wrote:

Hi Steve,
Before I left the Mayor and I met with a man named Steve Mijatovic to discuss him
working on some public works projects. His company is IUS Global.

The Mayor said he would facilitate a meeting with you. Can you please meet with him and Rich
Hahn?

Thank you,
Amber

Amber Pence





